



State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
HUNTERDON COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
PO Box 2900
FLEMINGTON, NJ 08822-2900
(908) 788-1414 | FAX: (908) 788-1457
SCHOOLS@CO.HUNTERDON.NJ.US

MIKIE SHERRILL
Governor

DR. DALE G. CALDWELL
Lt. Governor

DR. LILY LAUX
Acting Commissioner

JUAN TORRES
Interim Executive County Superintendent

February 13, 2026

Dr. Jonathan Hart, Superintendent
Readington Township School District
P.O. Box 807
Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889-0807

Dear Dr. Hart:

I am writing in response to your request for an alternate revenue projection for the Special Education Medicaid-Initiative (SEMI) for the 2026-2027 school year. Your request and supporting documentation reflects reliable evidence that the alternative projections provided would allow the district to maximize participation in SEMI successfully.

In accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-5.3(c)2, "A school district or county vocational school district may seek approval from the Executive County Superintendent to use its own projection of SEMI reimbursement upon demonstration that the numbers it used in calculating the projection are more accurate than the projection provided."

Since your district provided documentation that support projections that are more accurate than the projections provided by the DOE, your request for an alternate revenue projection in the amount of \$9,294.83 has been approved.

Sincerely,

Juan Torres, Interim Executive County Superintendent
Hunterdon County Office of Education

c: Lisa DeLong, Executive County Business Official
Janina Zak-Krasucki, County Special Education Specialist
David Rizza, Board of Education President
Jason Bohm, Business Administrator
Rebecca Burns, Child Study Team Supervisor